114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

From: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 1:16 2022 PM
To: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

SUb_]eCt FW: Q\Lk) ;oﬂo [ESTEY} O_)l?‘

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

FYA

From: 502 - Omar M. Dakelbab

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 11:43 AM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid

Cc: DO1 - Ahmaed M. Shalaby; Q01 - Ahmaed M. Shalaby
Subject: RE: (b )b cun o jlal

LAl U aalae daal fand) (8 (e Ashaial) daglic g dadasll s
Regards

Omar Dakelbab

Sales Manager

Daffah Company

z 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
uu' Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4t Floor)

Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500
F:+966 11 4118574
M : +966 567294043
E: 502@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/

From: 502 - Omar M. Dakelbab

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2022 9:06 AM

To: DO1 - Ahmaed M. Shalaby

Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; Q01 - Ahmaed M. Shalaby
Subject: RE: (b < b o jlal

Lalal) el Loliad s s Ual) adall caplall T ks ool callall aaie
Regards

Omar Dakelbab

Sales Manager

Daffah Company

ﬂul 2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500
F:+966 114118574




From: DO1 - Ahmaed M. Shalaby

M : +966 567294043
E: 502@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 3:45 PM

To: 502 - Omar M. Dakelbab

Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; Q01 - Ahmaed M. Shalaby

Subject: b <k cu o sl

LA

L asladll Gilaia ﬁu/ J:\...d\ 3l

Sy 2022 /8/ 4 Fi 6 s 2022/6/18 Fali e ps 45 saad o la) e 48 sall aSisan (jo Jibs
| Hiatose o e Ll Lale 4 3IV1 anhall Cilia pdll Jae (e oS

asgall

MOhamed Eliwa
Dammam Sales Supervisor
Daffah Company

2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)
Riyadh 12633 - 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 520
F:+966 11 4118574

M :0578008914

E: 520@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

e S Sad il had palla



